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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY STUDY
{Government Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named behaw requests pemmission from
Department of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agant named below to
inspect or copy, Well Completion Reporis filed pursuant to Section 13751 to make a study.

in accordance with Section 13752, information obtdined from these. repoits shall be kept
confidential and shat not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the
public. The information shall be used only for the purpase of condusting the study. Copies
obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in o restricted file awessible only to
agency staff or the authorized agent for this study,
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health |

From: Jan Schutze [is@schutze-ing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 4:37 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: 1001 42nd Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachmants: Well Report RequestPAC144 pdf
Vva!REpommf
pstPFAC144.001 .
e Hi Donna,

ing on the SCM for the Kozel Property.
li ﬁ:e\g%iﬂ?gsignature for the well record request form. 1 believe that Anna Roth at the DWR accepts only faxes. | suspect
that you prefer email. s a 2,000 ft search radius ok? If yes, please sign and forward to Anna
{fax:(916} 651-0726).
Thanks, Jan



